

Curriculum Vitae

Mrs.Vidya Arun Kulkarni

Email ID: vidya67k@yahoo.co.in

Objective

Seeking a quality and System Oriented environment where my knowledge and experience can be shared and enriched.

Total Work Experience

Total 20 years ERP software implementation and IT Infrastructure management and solution provider for best suitable for the Organization.

Presently working as external consultancy for ERP Software companies

Worked as Business Head--- Heading all types of Industrial business Domains from Demo to Implementation in ERP Software Development Company.

I have been implemented ERP for various business verticals viz Auto mobile, Trading Divisions, Ball Valves, Rolling Mill and Galvanizing, Sheet Metal and Fabrication Industries, Pipe Cutting Industries and also designed business process for the same vertical.

Handled total team of 40 to 60 users from all depts. And all plants in the company

Yearly Budget for IT Department Presentations, ERP process Training Presentations, New updates as per system and mailing services related presentations are the part of work system in our Company.

Additional to IT Department was Heading Purchase Department for companies Indapur Plant for Rolling and Galvanizing Business Vertical Supply Chain Team for Purchase Departments 4 persons

SKILL SETS:

- 1. Technical documents Design for business development of companies**
- 2. IT Dept Head-Infra Structure Management**
- 3. Post or Prior Implementation and Training to Departments**
- 4. SOP designing for all depts.**
- 5. IOT related process mapping for software ERP**
- 6. Maintenance Server**
- 7. ERP Coordinator**
- 8. Asset Management**

Professional Experience

From 5th May 2018 to 1st March 2019

Was working as Business Head Pune Region in ERP Software Company Comperv Technologies Pvt. Ltd. Kolhapur Based 25 years old company which is having all business domain experience (Banking, Pat Seva, Dairy, foundry, Machine Shop, Sheet Metal, Infra Structure)

Job Profile

Heading all types of business Domain with all modules from Demo to Implementation

Modules implemented in sheet metal industry- Hindustan Pressings Pvt Ltd. Bhosari.

System--Master Data all modules, CRM, Finance, GST and Eway Bills, Purchase, Sales, Materials, Job work, Subcontracting, WIP- Sheet metal, WIP- Fabrication, Quality, Export, Import, Production Report, All Dashboards modules reports

Strong Hands on Module – CRM, Materials, Production, BOM, Purchase, Sales, WIP

Designed SOP as per ERP process for Production activities and given training as well as implemented complete cycle in 6 months

Modules implemented in Sheet Metal and Pipe Cutting Industry – Blechtek Solutions India Pvt. Ltd , Pirungut in 6 months.

Strong Hands on Module – CRM, Materials, Production, BOM, Purchase, Sales, WIP

Designed SOP as per ERP process for Production activities and given training as well as implemented complete cycle in 6 months

From 24th May 2007 to 4th May 2018

Was Senior Corporate System Manager and ERP at Anand Teknow Aids Engineering India Ltd, Dapodi

Channel Partner Grind well Norton for Industrial Cutting Tools, Siemens Switchgears for electrical appliances, Valvoline Lubes for Industrial Oils. At Anand Teknow Aids Engineering India Limited, Dapodi, Pune. Maharashtra, Pune.

At Anandteknow - Implemented ERP

1. Trading Business below modules

System, Marketing, Purchase, Sales, Costing, Materials - Inventory Management, MIS reports, Stock Reports, ROI reports, Dashboards

Strong Hands on Module - All above modules

2. Rolling and Galvanizing Business.

System--Master Data all modules, GST and Eway Bills, Purchase, Sales, Materials, Job work, Subcontracting, WIP- Rolling, WIP-Galvanizing, Quality, Export, Import, Production Report, Manufacturing costing, Dashboards and all modules reports

Strong Hands on Module – Marketing, Materials, Production, Purchase, Sales, WIP

3. Ball Valve Business

System--Master Data all modules, GST and Eway Bills, Purchase, Sales, Materials, MRP- Global, Scheduled, Sales Order wise, Job work, Subcontracting, Production module- Assembly of ball vales, PPC, BOM, Quality, Export, Import, Production Report, Manufacturing costing, Dashboards and all modules reports

Strong Hands on Module –Marketing, Materials, Production, Purchase, Sales, WIP

Handling four servers at head Office. Warehouse at Chakan, Pune,) are connected to Pune server for Mails servers, and ERP is connected thru VPN network. Remotely handling desktop troubleshooting for ERP system

All Manufacturing plants at Chakan, Chinchwad, Markal, Indapur, Talawade are connected thru MPLS VPN and connected to head office.

Successfully Implemented and finalize business analysis flow Web based ERP BWAYS(COMPSEV CONSULTANT) and Client Server Technology ERP (WERDART ERP SOLUTION) and Business solutions and process for Manufacturing and trading divisions of company. Manufacturing plants for company for Rolling Mill and Hot Dip galvanizing and Ball Valve Manufacturing. Supporting database management and maintenance, thru SQL Queries 2005 server. Working as Senior System Manager for ERP system for company. Handling complete DBA thru SQL server 2008.

Implemented successfully ERP for Valve Industry company new Business. Plants at Chinchwad and Talwade. All Modules like Marketing, Purchase, Design, Production, QA, MRP, Store, Sales, Export. Complete production life cycle from Order to Dispatch for Valve Industry. Client server based ERP NPOWER ERP SOLUTIONS specialized to same vertical.

Handled Symantec Backup Systems for Online backup for server and desktops.

Primary and Secondary Domain controller servers, Sight to Sight VPN thru Firewall, DRP for All Plants

Global VPN is configured thru Sonic Wall Firewall TZ190, FORTINET90D AND FORTINET 60D.,Handling following resources of Firewall:

- 1. Gateway antivirus & Anti-Spy Ware**
- 2. Intrusion Prevention and Detection System**
- 3. Premium Content Filtering System**
- 4. Global Management & Reporting**
- 5. WWAN Bandwidth Management**
- 6. ISP Failover & Load Balancing**
- 7. Bandwidth Usage Reporting Tool**
- 8. Card Insert & Removal Altering , DLP Control**

Also handling ISO 9001:2002 system of the company as Management Representative for ISO System. Successfully Completed Internal Auditor Course for ISO System.

From 2nd June 2006 to 23 May 2007 was working as EDP In charge and ERP administrator in Shree Ganesh Engineering Works Private Auto Component

manufacturing company at Bhosari. Company is having 70% export customers & joint venture with U.S. Company. Handled 50 computers setup for two units of the company. **Successfully implemented Visual Basic & SQL Server based ERP System in two units of the company.** Handling IBM server and Domain Server Windows NT based. Guiding to all departments of company through ERP System.

From 10 May 2004 to 1st June 2006 worked as EDP in charge and ERP Coordinator in **ACHAL INDUSTRIES** auto parts manufacturing company at Chinchwad MIDC. Handled all departmental activities through **PCSOFT Foxpro Based ERP Package** through Novell Network. Modification in the reports if any departmental needs.

Successfully Implemented finance, store, MRP and handled for ACHAL INDUSTRIES. In ERP all Data Base trouble shooting activities are handled.

Windows NT Server (all activities related to users and administrator), Handled TS16949

Software based on VB & SQL Server. Handled and implemented time and Attendance system.

From Sep.2003 to May 2004 worked as Lab In charge and coordination of 56 centers at Tilak Maharashtra Vidya Peeth, Pune in B.C.A. Department. As part time Sr. Faculty and Center Manager at Datapro Center at Dhankawadi, Pune.

Worked as Sr. Lecturer in Shivaji University affiliated R.L.Tawde Foundation's College of Computer Education, at Kolhapur from Aug.2000 to May 2002.

Worked as Center Coordinator in MCED Regional office Kolhapur from Feb.2000 to July 2000.

Was running successfully own Computer Institute at Kolhapur from 1993 to 2000. Designed Websites for various Organizations.

Worked as Sr. Faculty in Computer Square, Kolhapur from 1991 to 1993.

Special Appreciation

The Management appreciates for extra ordinary keen interest in the job and improving the work process.

Certificate of Participation in Capgemini Tech Challenge 50 in the Month Oct.2017.

Seminars Attended for Technical Knowledge

- 1. BICSI INDIA SATELLITE SEMINAR --- 22.JAN.2016**
- 2. A Half Day Work Shop on software Licensing by MCCIA --- 28. JUNE 2017**

Academic Qualification

Diploma in Industrial Electronics(D.I.E.)

College : New Polytechnique, Kolhapur

University : Bombay

Class : 2nd class

Year of passing : May 1989

College : KIIT Kolhapur

Diploma in Computer Management (D.C.M.)

University : **Shivaji University**

Class : **First Class with Distinction**

Year of Passing : **Apr. 2002**

Computer Proficiency

PLATFORM : DOS, UNIX, Window 98 to windows 7 all ver, Windows 2000 to windows 2008 R2 64 bits Server, windows server 2012 R2 64 bits Novell, ACTIVE DIRECTORY FOR HO CONNECTIVITY

APPLICATION : All latest Microsoft Application Software

LANGUAGES : COBOL, VISUAL BASIC 6, C, C++, HTML, SQL QUERY ANALYSER, SQL SERVER 2011

BACK ENDS DATABASE PACKAGES : **SQL SERVER 2000 to 2017,Post Grade SQL**
Visual FoxPro, RDBMS (MS-ACCESS), SQL server 2000 & 2005, Oracle 8i, Developer 2000, (Form 6.00 & Report 6.00), Tally 9.1(1.43) ERP Time and Attendance System (VB & Access)

PRODUCTS : **IBM SERVER,DELL SERVER,SYMENTEC BACKUP ONLINE,CISCO AND FORTINET VPN CLIENTS,SSL VPN SONIC WALL, FIREWALL-SONICWALL, FORTINET, ACCESS POINT CISCO AND TPLINK,MPLS NETWORKS**

OTHER : System Analysis & Design, Software Engineering. Business Process analysis

Salary Present : **8.77 Lac CTC per Annum.**

Personal Details

Date of Birth : 30th Nov 1967

Marital Status : Married

Sex : Female

Nationality : Indian

Languages : English, Hindi, Marathi.

Passport : **No. G7816864 (23/08/2008)**

Permanent Address : **S.No. 1660/1, Flat No. E-604 Sai Exotique,Bagh wasti, Patilnagar, Chikhali - 411062**

Phone No. : **9823662007**

Mail Id : **vidya67k@yahoo.co.in**

I declare that the above-mentioned information is correct to the best of my Knowledge.

Place : Pune

